%’*‘"CONCHO

‘ November 13, 2018

NMOCD- Division 2
Raymond Podany
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

RE: Myox 21 State Com 38H APD
~Township 25 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M.
" Section 16 and 21: W2

Mr. deany,

COG Operating LLC (COG) has submitted the APD for the Myox 21 State Com 38H with the well I_o'cated

10’ from the center line. The interests are the same throughout in the W2 and the E2 of Sections 16 &
21, T255-R28E. For each unit the ownership is as follows: COG Operating LLC/ Concho Oil & Gas LLC-
97.894407% and Oxy Y-1 Company- 2.105593%.

Should you have any questions or need anything further, please contact me directly at 432.818.2358.

Thank you.
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Sincerely,

Rt

Ashley Roush, R
Seni;or Landman
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